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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Angela Charles; Brandy Butler; Hong Wang; Nickalus  Holmes; Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: Parties and Interested Persons Question - Docket 20170215

For parties correspondence. 
 
 
From: Wesley Taylor  
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 2:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Parties and Interested Persons Question - Docket 20170215 
 
Hey Dorothy,  
 
I heard back from Wauchula and he said to use this address: 
 

City of Wauchula, FL 
126 South 7th Avenue 
Wauchula, FL 33873 
(863) 773-3131 

 
Wes  
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Wesley Taylor 
Subject: Parties and Interested Persons Question - Docket 20170215 
 
Hi Wesley, 
 
In adding the City of Wauchula as an interested person in Dkt 20170215, we note that there is no 
address or contact numbers on the cover letter.  We have added the City of Wauchula, James A. 
Braddock, with an e-mail address of braddock@cityofwauchula.com.   
 
On the internet, there are two contact addresses (one with a phone number), for the City of 
Wauchula.  Should we use one or the other of the addresses, or just use the e-mail address? 
 

Historic City Hall 
225 East Main Street 
Wauchula, FL 33873 

 
and  
 

City of Wauchula, FL 
126 South 7th Avenue 
Wauchula, FL 33873 
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(863) 773-3131 
 
Thank you for your help! 
Dorothy 




